From: Kelly Lynn Bourne

To: CCE-ALLEGANYNEWS-L
Subject: Allegany County Extension Connection
Date: Friday, September 19, 2025 11:38:00 AM

*Click on any of these links for complete information*

Fields of Knowledge

You’'re invited to join NYCAMH and the Northeast Center for the return of our dialogue
series in September. We welcome farmers, farm families, agriculture service providers,
and anyone interested in the well-being of rural communities to join us for this important
conversation. We hope to see you there!

Deaths of Despair — Landscapes of Support for Alcohol, Drug Overdose and Suicide in

Rural Communities. Thursday September 25t from 2pm-3pm (webinar).

National 4-H Week October 5tM-11th
Help us celebrate national 4-H week! Click the link to learn more about 4-H.
If you are interested in joining 4-H contact Tricia pjh34@cornell.edu 585-268-7644 ext.

16 or Krista kah248@cornell.edu 585-268-7644 ext. 11

-UPCOMING EVENTS-

Ask A Master Gardener (Cuba Garlic Festival) - September 20th & 215t
Allegany County Farmer Neighbor Dinner — September 24th
Annual Soil pH Clinic 2025 - September 27th
FallInto Gardening: Late-Season Success — October 3rd
Silvopasture On A Shoestring — October 7th
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